Robinson, Johanna

—
From: Anderson, Mollie (IC) <mollie.anderson@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 9:49 AM
To: Robinson, Johanna; Lange, Riley
Cc: Power, Michael (IC)
Subject: RE: Social for tomorrow's PPE announcement

Awesome!! Thank you x a million!

From: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: July 10, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Anderson, Mollie (IC) <mollie.anderson@canada.ca>; Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Social for tomorrow's PPE announcement

Mollie,
This is awesome. Thank you!
we’ll definitely post — and we’ll also amplify your posts today too.

Thanks,
Johanna

From: Anderson, Mollie (IC) <mollie.anderson@canada.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Social for tomorrow's PPE announcement

Sorry for the multiple emails, I’'m also attaching an SBK for context!

Mollie

From: Anderson, Mollie (IC)

Sent: July 9, 2020 8:35 PM

To: 'Robinson, Johanna' <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; 'Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca' <Riley.Lange@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca>

Subject: Social for tomorrow's PPE announcement

Hey Johanna and Riley!

I am reaching out because Minister Bains is giving an update on our Made in Canada project tomorrow, and we’re
looking for some help to amplify the announcement

- In addition to the attached graphics to share, there is a company based in the PM'’s riding who has retooled to help us
fight the COVID-19 crisis.






